Ewa Babiarczyk,
Inspector,

Headquarters, PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.

Your Ref: W0266-01

Combhairle Contae Chorcai sstac

Cork County Council

An Rannég Pleanila,
Halla an Chontae,
harraig Ruachdin, Corcaigh.

Fén: (021) 427689
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R-phost: planninginfo@corkcoco.ie
Suiomh Gréasiin: www.corkcoco.ie
Planning Department,

. County Hall,
Carrigrohane Road, Cork.
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1 o Faics: (021) 4867007

Tel (021) 4276891 o Fax (021) 4867007
Email: planninginfo@corkcoco.ie
‘Web: www.corkcoco.ie

Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research,
Environmental Protection Agency,
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9" October, 2014.

Dear Sir/Madam,

L ~ Yours faithfully,
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Assumagpfa Drake.
Planning Department.

Q8 - “I am not aware of any quarrying on site.”
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[ refer to your correspondence %git%e 23 September, 2014 regarding the above.
S
* The comments of the Senior Planner, Mr. Kevin Lynch, are as follows:
Q1 — “In relation to planning permission 06/10406, the works have commenced

within the five y€ar expiry date, therefore, this permission is valid in
relation to the application.”
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